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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 2012-006

TO: All Employees of the Office of the Lieutenant Gaver (OLG) and Department
Culture, Recreation, and Tourism (DCI

FROM: Rikki Nicole David, PHR
Human Resources Direc

SUBJECT: PPM #42 -Attendance and Leave Pol

DATE: February 2, 201

Attached please find PPM #— Attendance and Leave Policy, which was issued brugey 2, 201.
All OLG/DCRT employees are required to read the policy and sign the attached Policy
Acknowledgment. Signed acknowledgment forms are cto the Human Resources Divisic
Attention: Casey Hickmamo later thatMarch 16, 2012

The new policy and associated acknowledgment foay aso be accessed on Channel Z, wt
is located ahttp://www.crt.state.la.us/HR/Policies.a.

Please note that this policy cancels and supersaitiegher memoranda and policies on f
subjectto include Policy and Procedure Memorandum No.r@éfthe Office of State Parl

In accordance with the policy, each supervisorargife manager is responsible for determining
properly advising his/her employees of the appatprmethod(s) by vich an employee can c-in to
report their tardiness/absence from work, to ineladhether text messages, emails, and/or voice
are acceptable.

Please maké#he policy and acknowledgment fo available to your employees whcay not have
email access.

Should you have questions, please contact the Hireaaources Division at (225) -0880.

RND:rnd
Attachments

Please Post and Circulate
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